










HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED

 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
 #74349
 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492
 +852-67115777
 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com
 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



IRISH

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 36 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 4yrs experience

My name is Irish, 36 years old. I am high school graduate from the Philippines. I am a solo parent of 2 kids ages are 17, 6, son & daughter. My mother took care of them. We are 2 sibling, I'm the youngest. My brother is marries too. I am jolly woman, I love kids. I would love to pay with them, to teach also the good behavior. I worked before in sewing company for 7 years. My purpose of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I am looking for an employer with a newborn baby since I love taking care of them. If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family & you can trust me. I am looking forward to seeing you soon. Thank you and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Broke contract
Available from: 2023-11-30



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ English ◆ Arabic



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Groceries ◆ Marketing ◆ Tutoring ◆ Teen Care ◆ Pet Care ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Cooking
◆ Baby Care ◆ Child Care



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Baking ◆ Gardening ◆ Caregiver ◆ Housework ◆ Car Wash



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese



EXPERIENCE

Oct 2017 - Jan 2020
United Arab Emirates
Emirati Family
4Adults
5Kids(New born,3,5,9,13yrs old)when I started working
Duties: Housekeeping, Kids Care, Tutoring, Car
Washing, Marketing

Nov 2021 - Nov 2023
Hong Kong
HongKongese Family
2Adults
3Kids(1,5,7yrs old)when I started working
Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care, Tutoring,
Marketing

Nov 2023-
Hong Kong(Hong Kong Island)
Japanese & Chinese Family
2Adults
2Kids(2,4yrs old)when I started working
Co worker before , Now no Co worker
Duties:Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care, Marketing,
Ironing



EDUCATION

High school graduate